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July 30, 2015

Dear Examiner,

This letter is to request a Class # Permissive Change for:
FCC ID: TYD-CS41920
IC: 8471A-CS41920

The design changes filed under this Permissive Change application involve added filtering
and high-frequency noise bypass to the audio microphone input. The change allows for
decreased audio noise and added clarity at the receiver end of the audio link. This change did
not modify or change or modify any aspects of the RF design in the product.
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